GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER Lancaster, WI 53813 December 10, 2012

The Grant County Law Enforcement Committee was called to order December 10, 2012, at 10:18 a.m. by Chairman Bob Scallon. The following members and personnel were present:

LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE: Pat Schroeder, Vincent Loeffelholz, John Patcle, John Beinborn, Lester Jantzen, and Larry Wolf.

GUESTS: Sheriff Nate Dreckman, Chief Deputy Jack Johnson, Coroner Ron Sturmer, Steve Braun, Emergency Government and Kelly Bird, Recording Secretary.

Kelly Bird verified the agenda had been posted at the County Clerk's office and Courthouse by Linda Gebhard. Kelly posted the agenda in the Sheriff's Department lobby. Lester second by Larry approved the agenda with the addition of Adjournment. John B. second by Vince approved the minutes from the previous meeting. The bills were approved in motions by Vince and seconded by Lester. All above motions carried.

No Coroner's Report for this month.

Under Sheriff's Briefing, Sheriff Dreckman handed out the monthly activity report. The Jail population is still up with 80 inmates. This includes inmates being housed out of county and inmates on Electronic Monitoring.

The Law Enforcement Committee had many questions in regards to the most recent fatality. Pat Schroeder received several calls about fixing the road where the accident took place. Speed and inexperience were said to be factors in the accident. Charges are pending against the driver of the vehicle. The decision to do this was discussed at length with the District Attorney. From a legal standpoint the driver has to be charged through adult court. The situation has been very difficult for all individuals who have been involved. State Patrol will be reconstructing the accident.

There was also a hit and run. The subject who was responsible is now in custody. The victim of the hit and run is in the hospital with significant injuries.

There was a complaint received by one of the committee members about removing a deer carcass from the road. Sheriff Dreckman asked to have the date of the incident and he would look into it.

Under New Business, there has been a request to use the old Job Service Building to hold AA Meetings. They have offered to pay the utilities if they are allowed to use it. It was motioned by Pat and seconded by Vince to let them hold the meetings there and pay the utilities. Motion carried.

Under Old Business, it was motioned by Pat and seconded by Lester to approve the bid and start work on the new jail doors. A vote was taken by committee members and the motion was carried.

The purchase of a new generator was discussed. This was put on hold by the Executive Committee. It was motioned by Pat and seconded by Bob to send this issue back to the Executive Committee. Motion carried.

Under Personnel, Todd Miller has been appointed as the new Sergeant. Chris Johll has accepted the position of Communication Supervisor. A Deputy Position was reposted for one opening. This position was posted statewide.

Under Maintenance, Leroy Pickel has returned to work.

It was motioned by Lester and second by Vince to adjourn to January 14, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. following the Grant County Emergency/Disaster Service Committee Meeting. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Vincent Loeffelholz, Secretary

Kelly Bird, Recording Secretary